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Alabama X 2/1/2023 http://www.asbrt.alabama.gov

Alaska X 2/1/2023 Alaska is the only U.S. state that does not require RTs to be licensed. 

Arizona X 2/1/2023 https://respiratoryboard.az.gov/

Arkansas X 2/1/2023 http://www.armedicalboard.org/Professionals/RespiratoryTherapist.aspx

California X 2/1/2023 http://www.rcb.ca.gov

Colorado X 2/1/2023 http://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Respiratory_Therapy

Connecticut X 2/1/2023 https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner‐Licensing‐‐Investigations/RCP/Respiratory‐Care‐Practitioner‐Licensure‐Requirements

Delaware X 2/1/2023 http://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/medicalpractice/respirator

Florida X 2/1/2023 http://www.floridasrespiratorycare.gov

Georgia X 2/1/2023 http://www.medicalboard.georgia.gov/professionals/applications‐center/respiratory‐care‐professional

Hawaii X 2/1/2023 http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/respiratory/

Idaho X 2/1/2023 https://elitepublic.bom.idaho.gov/IBOMPortal/BoardPage.aspx?Board=RES

Illinois X 2/1/2023 http://www.idfpr.com/profs/RespCare.asp

Indiana X 2/1/2023 https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/respiratory‐care‐home/respiratory‐care‐licensing‐information/

Iowa X 2/1/2023 https://hhs.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa‐Board‐of‐Respiratory‐Care/Licensure

Kansas X 2/1/2023 http://www.ksbha.org

Kentucky X 2/1/2023 https://kbrc.ky.gov/Pages/index.aspx

Louisiana X 2/1/2023 http://www.lsbme.la.gov/licensure/respiratory‐therapists

Maine X 2/1/2023 https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/board‐respiratory‐care‐practitioners/licensing/respiratory‐care‐therapist‐respiratory‐care‐technician

Maryland X 2/1/2023 http://www.mbp.state.md.us/licensure_ahapp_resp.aspx

Massachusetts X 2/1/2023 https://www.mass.gov/respiratory‐care‐licensing

Michigan X 2/1/2023 https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau‐list/bpl/health/hp‐lic‐health‐prof/respther

Minnesota X 2/1/2023 http://mn.gov/boards/medical‐practice/

Mississippi X 2/1/2023 http://www.msdh.state.ms.us

Missouri X 2/1/2023 http://pr.mo.gov/respiratorycare.asp

Montana X 2/1/2023 http://www.respcare.mt.gov

Nebraska X 2/1/2023 http://dhhs.ne.gov/Licensure/Pages/Respiratory‐Care.aspx

Nevada X 2/1/2023 https://medboard.nv.gov/Forms/Practitioner_of_Respiratory_Care/

New Hampshire X 2/1/2023 https://www.oplc.nh.gov/advisory‐board‐respiratory‐care‐practitioners

New Jersey X 2/1/2023 http://www.state.nj.us/lps/ca/medical/respcare.htm

New Mexico X 2/1/2023 https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards‐and‐commissions/individual‐boards‐and‐commissions/respiratory‐care/

New York X 2/1/2023 http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/rt/

North Carolina X 2/1/2023 http://www.ncrcb.org

North Dakota X 2/1/2023 http://www.ndsbrc.com

Ohio X 2/1/2023 http://www.med.ohio.gov/Apply/Respiratory‐Care‐RC

Oklahoma X 2/1/2023 https://www.okmedicalboard.org/respiratory_care_practitioners

Oregon X 2/1/2023 https://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/HLO/Pages/Board‐RTPT.aspx

Pennsylvania X 2/1/2023 https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Medicine/Pages/Respiratory‐Therapist‐Licensure‐Requirements‐Snapshot.aspx

Rhode Island X 2/1/2023 http://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=243

South Carolina X 2/1/2023 https://llr.sc.gov/med/rcp.aspx

South Dakota X 2/1/2023 https://www.sdbmoe.gov/professions‐respiratory‐therapist/

Tennessee X 2/1/2023 http://www.tn.gov/health/health‐program‐areas/health‐professional‐boards/rc‐board.html

Texas X 2/1/2023 http://www.tmb.state.tx.us/page/licensing‐respiratory‐care‐practitioner

Utah X 2/1/2023 https://www.dopl.utah.gov/respiratory‐care/

Vermont X 2/1/2023 http://sos.vermont.gov/opr/

Virginia X 2/1/2023 http://www.dhp.virginia.gov

Washington X 2/1/2023 http://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates

West Virginia X 2/1/2023 https://borc.wv.gov/Pages/default.aspx

Wisconsin X 2/1/2023 http://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/RespiratoryCarePractitioner/Default.aspx

Wyoming X 2/1/2023 https://respiratory.wyo.gov/

District of Columbia X 2/1/2023 http://www.dchealth.dc.gov/service/respiratory‐care‐licensing
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